

Mas Achmad Daniri

Place/Date of Birth : Bogor, April 12, 1953
Perumahan Bukit Permai, Jl. Merbabu A2 No.5-6, Cibubur, Jakarta 13720
Telp: (021) 8721824 Email: daniri@madani-ri.com HP: 0811108256



CAREER PROFILE

CEO and COO experienced in the the capital market and electronic industry. Verifiable record in introducing and implementing new technology within the capital market industry. Experienced in the planning and development of capital market regulations. Consistently successful in leading the Stock Exchange during difficult financial conditions. Experienced in human resource development, corporate governance and corporate social responsibility implementation in the joint venture company. Lecturer on capital market, corporate governance, and corporate social responsibility studies in a number of universities and training centers. Expertise in corporate governance, public governance and corporate social responsibility. Proven record of achievement in socializing the concept of responsible corporate governance and corporate social responsibility.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PT. Panasonic Manufacturing Indonesia

Vice President Director (October 1, 2002 to June 8 2009)

Commissioner (June 8, 2009 to Present)

PT. Indah Kiat Pulp & Paper – April 23, 2002 to Present

Independent Commissioner

Jakarta Stock Exchange – 1991 to April 15, 2002

- President Director - elect (1999 to April 15, 2002)
- Director of Operations - elect (1991 to 1999)

Ministry of Finance - 1972 to 1991

Capital Market Supervisory Agency (BAPEPAM)* – 1976 to 1991

* *Previously the Capital Market Executive Agency*

- Head of Division for Stock Exchange Development (1991)
- Head of Sub Divisions: Stock Exchange and Intermediates Development, Internal Affairs, Archives and Documentation (1985 to 1991)

Publication, Award and Professional Membership

- Best graduate of the Leadership Training Course, Indonesian Ministry of Finance (1985).
- Author of best selling title : ”*Good Corporate Governance, Konsep dan Penerapannya Dalam Konteks Indonesia*” (Ray Indonesia, 2005), Columnist (Independent Writer) to National Prominent Mass Media and Scientific Journal.
- Founder and Charter Member of Indonesian Commissioner and Director Institute (Lembaga Komisararis dan Direktur Indonesia).
- Vice President of Corporate Governance and Business Ethics -Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (Wakil Ketua Umum KADIN Indonesia) – January, 2009
- Chairman of the National Committee on Governance - The Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affair of Indonesia – November 30, 2004..
- Chairman of Matsushita Gobel Foundation – June 19, 2007
- Chairman of Mirror Committee on Social Responsibility (MCSR) - National Standardization Agency of Indonesia (Badan Standardisasi Nasional), in cooperation with ISO 26000 – February 2006

EDUCATION

Formal:

- North Carolina State University, Raleigh, USA - Master of Economics (1989). Scholarship from the Indonesian Ministry of Finance.
- National Institute of Administration, Jakarta - S1 Degree in Public Administration (1984).

Informal:

- New York Institute of Finance.- Training on Finance and Capital Market
- Harvard Business School – Training on Corporate Restructuring.
- The Development and Regulation of Securities Markets, US SEC, Washington DC, USA.